Monika Arris

From: Steven Asher

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 3:55 PM
To: Monika Arris

Cc: Marie Chacon; Casey Clopton
Subject: TEEX's Defensive Tactics Instructor
Monika,

Here is the information you requested for the TEEX’s Defensive Tactics Instructor:

1. The online Basic Correction Officer Course (BCOC) is only provided by TEEX online training.
a. The cost per student to take this online course is $250.00 each.

b. We need to plan on sending at least 10 new Detention Officers @ $250.00 = $2,500.00.

2. Priorto us being able to put Detention Officers through this course, we must have a TEEX certified

Defensive Tactics Instructor to teach the 3 day in-person portion for a Detention Officer to be eligible
to take the State Licensing test.

a. Theinformation provided below is what it would take to certify 2 of our instructors as TEEX

Defensive Tactics Instructors. Please let me know if there is any more information that you
require.

i. TEEX Defensive Tactics Instructor course 06/10 — 06/14 = $500.00
each.

ii. Hotel 06/09 —06/14 = $411.49 each.
iii. Per Diem for Bryan Texas 06/09 —06/14 = $270.00 each.
iv. Mileage 203 miles 1 way — 406 round trip = $238.48 each.

v. Total per person for the TEEX Defensive Tactics Instructor course
06/10 —06/14. = $1419.97 each for a total of 2,840.00.

3. Total needed for both new Detention Officers and the Instructors to certify those Detention Officers
will be, $5,340.00.

There is a class from 6/10 to 6/14 that we would like to try and get two (2) instructors to.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks for your help!



Steve Asher, Assistant Chief
Administrative Section

Collin County Sheriff's Office
4300 Community Ave.

McKinney, TX 75071
972.547.5100 Main
972.547.5163 Direct
972.547.5316

Fax sasher@co.collin.tx.us




